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OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER
AO/RPA/PSZO/Green skills in VET/013/10

Green skills and environmental awareness in vocational education and training
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION Nr. 1 (RS/PRO/2010/647)
Participants to the call have requested the following clarifications:
Question 1 from the participant:

With reference to the the open invitation to tender in object, I would like to have a specification.

In case of grouping/consortia I read in paragraph 4.1 Joint Offers/ Groupings (Consortia)
.....
The offer has to be signed by all members of the group (consortium). However, if the members of the group so desire they may grant an authorisation to one of the members of the grouping (consortium). In  this case they should attach to the offer a power of attorney (see model in Annex I) authorising this company or person to submit a tender on behalf of the grouping (consortium). For groupings not having formed a common legal entity, Annex I, model 1 should be used and separate legal entity forms (see point 3.3 and Annex D) should be completed and signed by all members.

 

Each member of the consortium must complete and sign the legal entity form ok, it's clear.
Each member of the consortium must sign model in Annex I. Looking at the model, I understand that all the members have to sign the same model; but in case of members coming from different european countries, it would be difficult to collect the signatures from all in the same declaration; so, I ask if is it possible that each member sign a separate model Annex I.
Cedefop clarification 1:

Yes, you are right. In accordance with point 4.1 of the tendering specifications, all consortium members have to sign the same model 1 in Annex I. The document can be sent (as filled with the relevant names) from the consortium leader to the first consortium member and from there to the second consortium member and so on until final return to the consortium leader, via fax or in scanned version, in order to have all signatures on the same document. Original signatures are thus not required. Please note that the leader of the consortium should also sign the document - as last and in original.

 

This requirement is needed in order to get the assurance that all consortium members are aware of the composition of the consortium, so that we avoid problems that may arise in application of the 2nd paragraph of point 4 of the Tender Specifications.

 Question 2 from the participant:

In case of grouping/consortia I read in paragraph 4.1 Joint Offers/Groupings (Consortia)  “The offer has to be signed by all members of the group (consortium). However, if the members of the group  
 so desire they may grant an authorisation to one of the members of the grouping (consortium). In  this case they should attach to the offer a power of attorney (see model in Annex  I) authorising this  
 company or person to submit a tender on behalf of the grouping (consortium). For groupings not having formed a common legal entity, Annex I, model 1 should be used and separate legal entity forms  
 (see point 3.3 and Annex D) should be completed and signed by all members.”

 Question:

Each member of the consortium must sign model in Annex I. Looking at the model, I understand that all the members have to sign the same model; but in case of  members coming  from different European countries, it would be difficult to collect the signatures from all in the same document; so is it possible for each member to sign a separate  model Annex I, in order to give each other the required authorizations?

Cedefop clarification 2:
See Cedefop clarification 1

Question 3 from the participant:
As for Economic and financial capacity what do you mean with “statement(s) of the tenderer's turnover (for a single tenderer, or statements for each consortium member, in case of a grouping/consortium) for the last 3 financial years concerning the type of services similar in nature to those making the subject of this call for tenders?

   

Do you only mean contracts of services commissioned by a public/private entity, or may we consider research projects co-financed by public bodies (European Union,

Ministerial entities) too? Do you only mean contracts related to training and green skills, or any kind of research?

Cedefop clarification 3:
In accordance with point 3.2 and Annex G of the tender specifications, services or contracts listed should be from the field of labour market and VET analysis as well as include previous experience on comparative analysis (for the past three years).  As mentioned in the tender specifications, the tenderer should preferably select projects related to occupational skills development strategies for green jobs. The list of occupations is explicitly mentioned in section 2 of the tender specifications (insulation workers, electricians, energy auditors, environmental engineers, refuse and recyclable material collectors, sheet metal workers, nanotechnology engineering technologists, solar photovoltaic installers and transport vehicle, equipment and systems inspectors).    

You may consider projects as described above that have been commissioned by public/private entity but also co-financed by the EU, Ministries etc. 

Question 4 from the participant:

As for the legal nature of the members of consortium, is it necessarily required each member to be an economic operator or an entity having VAT? Is it possible to involve in a consortium a public university, even if it’s not titular of VAT?

Cedefop clarification 4: 
Yes, in accordance with points 3.3 and 4.1 of the Tender Specifications, any legal entity (public or private, including universities) can be member of a consortium.
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